
 

Additional 

Information 









1

Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 11:43 AM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD; Adam Rankin
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case 20986 / 20987 / 20990 Devon Energy Production
Attachments: Case No. 20990 Checklist (Devon Bora Bora)[14242238v1].PDF; Case No. 20987 Checklist (Devon 

Uraninite)[14242233v1].PDF; Case No. 20986 Checklist (Devon Uraninite)[14242228v1].PDF

John,  
 
Please find attached the requested amended checklists. Let us know if you have any questions or 
concerns. Thanks!  
 
Kaitlyn  
 
 
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:41 PM 
To: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: Case 20986 / 20987 / 20990 Devon Energy Production 
 

External Email 
 

 
Adam, 
 
I am currently reviewing the above mentioned cases, if you could edit the checklist for each so that they reflect the 
numerical value that Devon is requesting for drilling and production monthly supervision rates. Also if you could please 
sign these checklist I can continue in reviewing the application. 
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 




